



Georgia Institute of Technology
Office of Contract Administration
Atlanta, Georgia 30332-0420 USA

LEGAL DIVISION
404•894•4812

Telex: 542507 GTRC OCA ATL
Fax: 404•894•3120

November 29, 1993

Mr. Frank Wright
Frequency Liaison Branch
Federal Communications Commission
Room 7326
1919 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Renewal of Experimental License/Call Sign KA2XAJ

Dear Mr. Wright:

Enclosed for processing is the renewal application for the Georgia Institute of Technology Experimental License referenced above. The current license expires on March 1, 1994.

My direct number is (404) 853-9267 if you have any questions or need further information. Thank you for your assistance in expediting this renewal.

Sincerely,

E. Gail Gunnells
Attorney

EGG/vc
Enclosure
cc: Pat Burns, MATD-GTRI